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Mazi, Richard

From: Unifor Local 25 <local25@unifor25.com>

Sent: May-06-19 10:41 PM

To: Mazi, Richard

Subject: [EXT]Bereavement notice - Cailie Elizabeth Kottaras (nee Douse)

Having Trouble Viewing this Email? Click Here 

 

 
 
Local 25 sadly reports that on April 22, 2019, Cailie Elizabeth Kottaras (nee Douse), daughter of 
former President Mike Douse, passed away in Calgary, Alberta. We have sent flowers and will 
be making a donation to The Centre for Addiction and Mental Health (CAMH) as per the families 
wishes on behalf of the Local 25 membership.  
 

 
For those looking to pay their respects a Celebration of Cailie’s life will be held on Saturday, May 
11 at The Simple Alternative Funeral Centre, 1057 Brock Road, Pickering, ON. Visitation at 
11:00, service at 12:00, reception 1:00. 
 
 
https://mountpleasantgroup.permavita.com/site/CailieElizabethKottaras.html 
 

Contact Information 
Unifor Local 25 412-73 Richmond St. W. Toronto, ON M4H 4E8 unifor25.com 

 
 

 

This email was sent to richard.mazi@bell.ca from Unifor Local 25 

412-73 Richmond St. W., Toronto, ON, M4H 4E8, Phone 416-977-2043 

 

Click HERE to remove your email address from this sender's mailing list. 

 

Please click HERE to report this email from Unifor Local 25 as SPAM. Your email 

address will also be removed from the mailing list. 
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